
From: Conner, Dede - KDE Division Director 
Sent: Wednesday, December 13, 2023 12:02 PM 
To: All State KSIS Contacts 
Subject: KSIS Notification: Reminder Release of Campus 2347 Scheduled for December 13 
 

KSIS Contacts:  
 
Reminder – Infinite Campus release Campus.2347 will go into production tonight (12/13). Details for the 
release were provided in the previous notification below. 
 
Report changes in this release include: 
NEW - Calendar Day Types Report will allow districts to verify that all calendars and schedule structures have 
the appropriate day events within a school and across the district.  Calendars should be setup per the System 
Administration data standard. 
Assigning tool rights will ensure KDE reports are available to those needing access.   
 

Thank you, 
 

Alesha Kaman 

Resource Management Analyst III 
Division of School Data Services 
Office of Education Technology 

 
Phone: (502) 564-2020 Ext. 2475 
Email: alesha.kaman@education.ky.gov 
300 Sower Blvd. – 4th floor 
Frankfort, KY 40601 
Twitter: @KyDeptofEd 
 

 
 
From: Conner, Dede - KDE Division Director 
Sent: Tuesday, December 5, 2023 1:28 PM 
To: All State KSIS Contacts  
Subject: KSIS Notification: Release of Campus 2347 Scheduled for December 13 
 
KSIS Contact, 
 
Please be advised that KDE has confirmed the release of Campus.2347 to start Wednesday, December 13, at 7:00 p.m., 
(Central)/ 8:00 p.m. (Eastern). Infinite Campus will be temporarily unavailable during the update process. Please contact 
Lisa Keeter or DeDe Conner if you have any questions or concerns about the update schedule. 
 
There are no state specific items but please review Campus.2347 for the full manifest of changes. Check Campus 
Passport for the Campus.2347 Release Highlights course which should be available soon.  
 
Please share this information with individuals in your district or office as appropriate.  
 
Thank you! 
 

https://www.education.ky.gov/districts/tech/sis/Documents/IC_CustomRpt_Calendar_Day_Types.pdf
https://www.education.ky.gov/districts/tech/sis/Documents/DataStandardSystemAdmin.pdf
https://www.education.ky.gov/districts/tech/sis/Documents/DataStandardSystemAdmin.pdf
mailto:alesha.kaman@education.ky.gov
https://kb.infinitecampus.com/help/release-pack-campus2347-november-2023


Infinite Campus Release Highlights – Campus.2347 
Kentucky Specific 
Core Product 

Item Description 

Assessment Center Assessment Center has been enhanced to include score import functionality.  

Campus Instruction  Keyboard short cuts, along with flags and calendar view have been enhanced and updated.  

Data Validation  The scheduling Data Validation Rules have been updated to be run by the school and end 

year.  

Learner Planning  All list editors within Special Ed Documents have been updated with a responsive design to 
display the number of records based on the size of the user's screen. This enhancement only 
applies to Special Ed Documents rewritten in the New Look of Campus.  

Messenger  The Messenger 2.0 Template side panel would stay open after deleting a template and, if 

the template side panel was re-opened, the side panel would load indefinitely. This has 

been corrected.  

One Roster  OneRoster performance has been improved for commonly-used queries and endpoints.  

Schedule  A new Walk-In Scheduler setting has been added, called Include Blended Learning Group 

Counts. When turned on, the number of Blended Learning students in the selected section 

is included in the hover count panel with the Room Number and number of students with 

IEPs. When turned off, the Blended Learning Students count does not display.  

Transcripts  A new school year unweighted GPA identifier has been added to the database: 
‘YearGPAStats’ see Transcript release notes for details.  

 

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
Frankfort, KY 40601Twitter: @KyDeptofEd 
 

 
This email may contain confidential data or information and is intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom it is addressed. If you are 
not the named addressee you should not disseminate, distribute, or copy this e-mail, and you are requested to notify the sender immediately. 

https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fkb.infinitecampus.com%2Fhelp%2Frelease-pack-campus2347-november-2023%23assessment&data=05%7C01%7Cryan.adcock%40education.ky.gov%7C8af911b5df9640fc10c708dbf5bff629%7C9360c11f90e64706ad0025fcdc9e2ed1%7C0%7C0%7C638373977109061457%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=SdGIZUfVXYMv8bR3AOlTldIF%2BtVziecaiMeOcLv%2FF3c%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fkb.infinitecampus.com%2Fhelp%2Frelease-pack-campus2347-november-2023%23campus-instruction%3A~%3Atext%3DCampus%2520Instruction-%2CKeyboard%2520Shortcuts%2520to%2520Score%2520Assignments%2C-(SIS-110134)&data=05%7C01%7Cryan.adcock%40education.ky.gov%7C8af911b5df9640fc10c708dbf5bff629%7C9360c11f90e64706ad0025fcdc9e2ed1%7C0%7C0%7C638373977109217703%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=A1TDyL%2FMI4NTTrUV%2BeQtpzymwIOF1SMsdth%2Bj1C73n8%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fkb.infinitecampus.com%2Fhelp%2Fvalidation-rules&data=05%7C01%7Cryan.adcock%40education.ky.gov%7C8af911b5df9640fc10c708dbf5bff629%7C9360c11f90e64706ad0025fcdc9e2ed1%7C0%7C0%7C638373977109217703%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=XaSuUBfL%2FUNc8XXoqYRvLvkunVIPKrjOEDuLUqxRRnY%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fkb.infinitecampus.com%2Fhelp%2Fsend-a-general-message-messenger-20&data=05%7C01%7Cryan.adcock%40education.ky.gov%7C8af911b5df9640fc10c708dbf5bff629%7C9360c11f90e64706ad0025fcdc9e2ed1%7C0%7C0%7C638373977109217703%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=jd1kZnW6CwQA1HPQPuSTcyzMTGxMnSsZqQvqAt9SUec%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fkb.infinitecampus.com%2Fhelp%2Fconfiguring-oneroster-connections&data=05%7C01%7Cryan.adcock%40education.ky.gov%7C8af911b5df9640fc10c708dbf5bff629%7C9360c11f90e64706ad0025fcdc9e2ed1%7C0%7C0%7C638373977109217703%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=qfNdGNErcOkT0stVid7GpPqvscO%2BFIUwuw4kbRj3TPc%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fkb.infinitecampus.com%2Fhelp%2Fwalk-in-scheduler&data=05%7C01%7Cryan.adcock%40education.ky.gov%7C8af911b5df9640fc10c708dbf5bff629%7C9360c11f90e64706ad0025fcdc9e2ed1%7C0%7C0%7C638373977109217703%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=%2BjC5IT%2BGB6YCm9qCBwq8CHO7dTSeRUobfz9hGFK9%2B08%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fkb.infinitecampus.com%2Fhelp%2Frelease-pack-campus2347-november-2023%23transcript&data=05%7C01%7Cryan.adcock%40education.ky.gov%7C8af911b5df9640fc10c708dbf5bff629%7C9360c11f90e64706ad0025fcdc9e2ed1%7C0%7C0%7C638373977109217703%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=80zYIZcRDQaCKBfaI7yXahiouNFXWVjTFxjJutMRUmM%3D&reserved=0
mailto:alesha.kaman@education.ky.gov

